From: Steven Bell

Sent: 13 December 2009 13:31

To: Martin.Foerder@civil .bilfinger.co.uk; Dennis Murray

Cc: Kevin.Russell@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; David.Gough@civil.bilfinger.co.uk;
Graeme.Conway@civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Subject: RE: OSSA credit

Martin,

Thank you for your response.

Based on your assessment (in particular your view on PA12, PA14 and the planning drawings) it would appear that
agreement is very unlikely to be possible.

However, tie and BSC will have to consider what actions are now required.

We can discuss matters at 11am tomorrow.

Steven

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

Sent: 13 December 2009 11:43

To: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; Dennis Murray <Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>

Cc: Kevin.Russell@civil.bilfinger.co.uk <Kevin.Russell@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>; David.Gough@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
<David.Gough@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>; Graeme.Conway@civil.bilfinger.co.uk <Graeme.Conway@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>
Subject: OSSA credit

Steven, Dennis,

we reviewed Michael's spreadsheet in detail and are not able to share tie's position on the majority of
the items. Our assessment identifies a Nil for the items PA 12, 14 and Planning drawings and an
amount below 2 Mio in regards to the adaption of principles from the PSSA.

Have a nice Sunday and let's discuss at our meeting on Monday at 11:00.

Cheers

Martin

Regards,

Martin Foerder
Project Director

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ

United Kingdom
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Fax: +44 (0)
Email: martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Executive Management: Richard Walker (Chairman)

Michael Zillgens

Registered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS
Registered in England and Wales

Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised
distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited.

sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk stk sk stk sk stotkok sotkoskoskokosk sk kol sk kol skoiok skokok skokok skokok sk kol sk skolosk solok solok ook sokok sokokoskokokokok
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business Systems) confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for
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